
UGS0235 
 
Date: Mon, 04 Feb 2013 08:44:03 -0500 
From: "Steven E. Hastings" <hastings@UDel.Edu> 
To: Benjamin Bruening <bruening@UDel.Edu>, Titus Awokuse <kuse@UDel.Edu> 
Subject: Fwd: FW: proposal to revise major 
 
Ben - your proposal to add STAT 200 as you listed is fine. Thanks for contacting us. 
 
Steve Hastings, Associate Chair 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: FW: proposal to revise major Date: Wed, 30 Jan 2013 20:09:06 +0000 From: Titus 
Awokuse <kuse@UDel.Edu> To: Steve Hastings <hastings@UDel.Edu> 
 

Steve, 
Do you want to take care of this? 
 
Thanks. 
  
TOA 
  
__________________________________________ 
Titus  O. Awokuse 
Professor and Chair 
Dept. of Applied Economics & Statistics 
213 Townsend Hall 
University of Delaware 
Newark, DE 19716 
Phone: 302-831-1323 
Website: http://www.udel.edu/FREC/awokuse/web/TOA_Homepage.htm 
___________________________________________ 
  
 
 
From: Benjamin Bruening <bruening@UDel.Edu> 
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 3:02 PM 
To: Titus Awokuse <kuse@udel.edu> 
Subject: proposal to revise major 
 
proposal to revise major 
Dear Professor Awokuse, 
 
The Department of Linguistics and Cognitive Science, of which I am chair, is proposing to revise 
its BS in Cognitive Science.  We are adding more options for students to satisfy a stats 
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requirement.  One of the new options we hope to add is STAT 200.  Here are the options we are 
proposing (one of the following): 
 
 MATH 202: Introduction to Statistical Methods II, or 
MATH 205: Statistical Methods, or 
PSYC 209: Measurement and Statistics, or 
SOCI 301: Introduction to Sociological Research, or 
STAT 200: Basic Statistical Practice. 
 
And the full proposal with justification can be found here: 
http://www.facsen.udel.edu/sites/Colleges/ArtsScience/Linguistics/UGS0235APALingCogSciB
SReviseMajorCognitiveScience.pdf 
 
We have been asked for a letter of support from your department for this change.  Can I ask you 
for such a letter (it can be very brief)?  We expect any impact on your department to be 
minimal.  Most of our students our also Psych minors, and in actual practice we have been 
accepting any course that the Psychology department accepts as satisfying their statistics 
requirement.  STAT 200 is one of those.  So some of our students have been taking this course 
already for the last couple of years, and we do not anticipate any change in the numbers going 
forward.  If you have any questions or want more details, please do not hesitate to ask me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Benjamin Bruening 
Chair, Department of Linguistics and Cognitive Science 
-- 
Benjamin Bruening 
Dept. of Linguistics & Cognitive Science 
University of Delaware 
Newark, DE 19716 
(302) 831-4096 
 
 
--  
Benjamin Bruening 
Dept. of Linguistics & Cognitive Science 
University of Delaware 
Newark, DE 19716 
(302) 831-4096 
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